



## Summary

Professional in culture. Active in professional support of architecture with expertise in architectural design contests since 2016. Head of the Department of Strategy and Development at the Slovak Chamber of Architects. Active in several non-profit organizations supporting the development of cultural heritage and the history of 20th century architecture.

## Experience

### Deputy director - Office of the Slovak Chamber of Architects

Slovak Chamber of Architects

Mar 2021 - Present (2 years 6 months)

The Slovak Chamber of Architects is a professional organization that focuses on educating and informing the public about the needs of quality architecture.

### Executive Director

Jaromír Krejcar Society

Apr 2020 - Present (3 years 5 months)

Jaromir Krejcar Society

A nonprofit organization that has a single purpose: to save and restore the gem of Modern movement heritage - former sanatorium Machnáč in Trenčianske Teplice.

[jaromirkrejcar.com/en](http://jaromirkrejcar.com/en)

### Architecture competitions / Architectural design contest specialist

Slovak Chamber of Architects

Dec 2016 - Present (6 years 9 months)

### Organization Manager

Archimera

Oct 2017 - Present (5 years 11 months)

Archimera is a non-governmental organisation, that supports architecture students and young architects by creating a platform for their work and presentation. Archimera aims to develop and support the architectural scene and approach architecture to public by organizing

expositions and events, to create and enhance networks by entering interdisciplinary projects and by support mobility and exchanges.

### **Architect, Cultural manager**

Freelancer - Apr 2013 - Present (10 years 5 months)

Freelancer in architectural design, garden design and cultural management & publishing

**Architect** - Maxmet - Sep 2013 - Dec 2014 (1 year 4 months)

**Architect** - A. B.K.P.Š - Oct 2012 - May 2013 (8 months)

## **Education**



### **Slovenská technická univerzita v Bratislave**

Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Architecture - Sep 2014 - Feb 2019

In his detailed research, architect Martin Zaiček provided comprehensive information about the state spa apparatus and architectural development in between the years 1966 and 1989. The most important implementations of the spa architecture, their current state and social (non-) acceptance.



### **Academy of fine arts and design Bratislava**

Mgr. art, Architecture

2010 - 2012



### **Mendel University in Brno**

Garden design

2012 - 2013



### **Akademia Sztuk Pięknych w Poznaniu**

Landscape Architecture

2011 - 2011

### **Academy of fine arts and design Bratislava**

Bc, Architecture

2006 - 2010

### **1. Súkromné Gymnázium Bajkalská**

2004-2006

## **Language skills**

English - Proficiency (C2)

## **Other knowledge**

Microsoft Word - Advanced

Microsoft Excel - Advanced

Microsoft PowerPoint - Advanced

## **Personal qualifications and skills**

I dispose of management and negotiation skills, able to analyse problems and issues in a broader context. Good public speaking skills, even in difficult situations and under pressure. I have a proactive and flexible innovative and creative approach to complex tasks.

## **Honors & Awards**



### **Annual awards of the magazine Monuments and Museums for 2018**

Pamiatkový úrad SR - Sep 2019

FILM - VIDEO - AUDIO - MULTIMEDIA Andrea Kalinová, art group Opustená (re)kreácia and Archimera, o. z. for the documentary film Po Sezóne / Off Season dedicated to the rescue of the cultural monument of sanatorium Machnáč in Trenčianske Teplice



### **National Prize of ICOMOS Slovakia - Heritage for the future - ICOMOS Slovakia - Jun 2019**

Nomination in the category: outstanding activity for strengthening public awareness and sensitivity to cultural heritage values Abandoned (re)creation - Andrea Kalinová & Martin Zaiček

## Publication activity 2015-2023

### Author's book publications:

Zaiček, Martin. C20 - Sprievodca architektúrou Trenčianskych Teplíc = C20 - Guide to the architecture of Trenčianske Teplice = C20 - Der Architekturführer von Trenčianske Teplice. 1. vyd. Bratislava: Archimera, 2016. ISBN 978-80-972341-0-2. ISBN 978-80-972341-1-9. ISBN 978-80-972341-2-6. [slovenčina. angličtina. nemčina]

Hlaváčková, Petra. Kalinová, Andrea. Zaiček, Martin.: Off season. Bratislava: Archimera, 2017,. ISBN 978-80-972341-3-3. 185s. [angličtina. slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. C20 - Sprievodca architektúrou Trnavy [C20 - Architectural guide to Trnava]. 1. vyd. Trnava: Archimera, 2017. ISBN 978-80-972736-0-6. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin, Kalinová, Andrea, Hlaváčková, Petra. Architektúra starostlivosti [textový dokument (print)]: Slovenské kúpele v druhej polovici 20. storočia. 1 vyd. Bratislava: Archimera, 2019. ISBN 978-80-972341-5-7. [slovenčina], Topolčanská, Maria, Pašteková, Michaela (recenzia)

Zaiček, Martin, Szalay, Peter. C20 - Sprievodca architektúrou Bratislavy: Moderné centrum 1. vyd. Bratislava: Archimera, 2019. ISBN 978-80-972341-6-4. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin, Szalay, Peter. C20 - Sprievodca architektúrou Bratislavy: Funkčné mesto 1. vyd. Bratislava: Archimera, 2019. ISBN 978-80-972341-7-1. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin, Bujna, Tomáš. C20 - Sprievodca architektúrou Vysokých Tatier 1. vyd. Bratislava: Archimera, 2020. ISBN 978-80-972341-9-5. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin, Gažová, Lívia. C20 - Sprievodca architektúrou Piešťany 1. vyd. Bratislava: Archimera, 2020. ISBN 978-80-972341-8-8. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin, (eds.) Bratislavské moderné fontány 1. vyd. Bratislava: Archimera, 2018. ISBN 978-80-973915-0-8. [slovenčina, angličtina]

Zaiček, Martin, Nano Zazanashvili. C20 – Architectural guide to Tskaltubo 1. vyd. Bratislava: Archimera, 2022. 978-80-973915-1-5. [gruzínčina]

### Book Proceedings:

Pastoreková, Laura, Moravčíková, Henrieta, Szalay, Peter, Haberlandová, Katarína, Zaiček, Martin, Ibelings, Hans. Ročenka slovenskej architektúry 2016/2017 [textový dokument (print)] . 1 vyd. Bratislava: Slovart, 2018. ISBN 978-80-556-3257-5. [slovenčina. angličtina]

Moravčíková, Henrieta, Bartošová, Nina, Janák, Michal, Zaiček, Martin. Reflexie architektúry. 1. vyd. Bratislava: Spektrum STU , 2017. ISBN 978-80-227-4698-4. [slovenčina]

Henrieta, Moravčíková. Katarína, Haberlandová. Laura, Krišteková. Peter, Szalay. Monika, Bočková. Gabriela, Smetanová. Zaiček, Martin. SOSA. Slovenská architektúra 2020-2022 [textový dokument (print)] . 1 vyd. Bratislava: Slovart, 2023. ISBN 978-80-566584-9-9. [slovenčina. angličtina]

### Peer-reviewed papers in the periodical press:

Zaiček, Martin. Neskorý modernizmus v prostredí slovenských kúpeľov [elektronický dokument] In: Architektúra & urbanizmus: časopis pre teóriu architektúry a urbanizmu. Bratislava: Slovenská akadémia vied. Pracoviská SAV. Ústav stavebníctva a architektúry, 2016, Roč. 50, č. 1, s. 56-75 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 0044-8680. ISSN (online) 2729-8752. [slovenčina. angličtina]

(dizertačná práca) Zaiček, Martin. Architektonické aurbanistické koncepcie modernizmu atradičné mesto. Neskorý modernizmus v prostredí slovenských kúpeľov [Late modernism in the Slovak spa localities] [textový dokument (print)] . 1. vyd. Bratislava: Slovenská technická univerzita v Bratislave. Fakulta architektúry, 2019. [http://is.stuba.sk/zp/portal\\_zp.pl?podrobnosti=120123](http://is.stuba.sk/zp/portal_zp.pl?podrobnosti=120123). [slovenčina]

### **A compiler of book titles:**

Zaiček, Martin. Architektonické súťaže návrhov In:Urbanita: časopis o urbanizme a územnom plánovaní, územnom rozvoji a rozvoji miest a o tvorbe krajiny. Bratislava: Ministerstvo dopravy a výstavby Slovenskej republiky, 2018, s. 64-66. ISSN 0139-5912. [slovenčina]

Fillová, Michaela, Zaiček, Martin. Cena za architektúru [textový dokument (print)]: CE ZA AR 2022 vyhlasuje Slovenská komora architektov. 1. vyd. Bratislava: Inštitút Slovenskej komory architektov, 2022. ISBN 978-80-973589-9-0. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin, Fillová, Michaela. Ročenka Slovenskej komory architektov 2021-2023 [elektronický dokument] . 1. vyd. Bratislava: Inštitút Slovenskej komory architektov (Bratislava, Slovensko), 2023. ISBN 978-80-974520-0-1. [https://issuu.com/institutska/docs/rocenka\\_ska\\_2021-2023](https://issuu.com/institutska/docs/rocenka_ska_2021-2023). [slovenčina]

Skoček, Il'ja, Zaiček, Martin, Dilhoffová, Rea. Súťaže návrhov 2022 SKA [textový dokument (print)] . 1. vyd. Bratislava: Slovenská komora architektov, 2023. ISBN 978-80-973589-8-3. [slovenčina]

Čobejová, Ivana. Priestor #3 [textový dokument (print)] . 1. vyd. Bratislava: Inštitút Slovenskej komory architektov, 2021. ISBN 978-80-973589-7-6. [slovenčina]

### **Expert reviewer of book titles:**

Büngerová, Vladimíra, Gavulová, Lucia, Grúň, Daniel, Medvid', Peter, Szalay, Peter, Kekeli, Ján, Berková, Leontína, Gavula, Juraj, Gavula, Matej, Sit, Peter, Takáčová, Tatiana. Liečba sochami [textový dokument (print)]: Juraj Gavula a jeho tvorba pre architektúru. 1. vyd. Bratislava: Čierne diery, o. z., 2022. ISBN 978-80-973550-5-0.

### **Foreign-language contributions in the peridic and non-periodical press:**

Zaiček, Martin. Pieśń dla Machnáča In:Autoportret: pismo o dobrej przestrzeni: kwartalnik Małopolskiego Instytutu Kultury. Krakow: Malopolski Instytut Kultury, 2015, Roč. 51, č. 4, s. 82-85 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1730-3613. [poľština]

Zaiček, Martin. Architecture of Care: The Slovak Spa Case. In: (ed.) Ana Tostões, Daniela Arnaut, Paulo Providência ; pref. Jorge Soares ; textos Ana Tostões... [et al.] ; trad. Mathew Salt. - Cure & care architecture and health / 1. vydanie. - Lisboa : Instituto Superior Técnico,

2020. - 208 p. - ISBN 978-989-54972-0-1 [angličtina]

Zaiček, Martin. Saving a Gem of MODernist Architecture in Slovakia. In: Ana Tostões (eds): Modern Heritage: Reuse, Renovation and Restoration, 1. vydanie. Birhauser, Basel, 2022. pg. 62-70. 97-83-0356250-8-0

### Articles and reviews in professional journals:

Zaiček, Martin. Nova Streda In:Arch: o architektúre a inej kultúre: odborný mienkotvorný časopis. Bratislava: Nakladateľství FORUM, 2017, Roč. 22, č. 3, s. 54-59 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-3268. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. Po sezóne In:Projekt: slovenská architektonická revue: slovak architectural review. Bratislava: Springer Nature. Apress Media, 2017, Roč. 59, č. 3412, s. 14-15 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-2180. ISSN (chybné) 0322-9661. ISSN (zrušené) 0555-4497. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. Oholený byt In:Arch: o architektúre a inej kultúre: odborný mienkotvorný časopis. Bratislava: Nakladateľství FORUM, 2016, Roč. 21, č. 3, s. 56-59 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-3268. [slovenčina]

Dulla, Matúš, Kostelník, Martin, Semančík, Maroš, Mrňa, Ľubomír, Kapišinská, Veronika, Labudová, Zuzana, Haberland, Denis, Szalay, Peter, Haberlandová, Katarína, Klinec, Peter, Klimeková, Alexandra, Bujna, Tomáš, Zaiček, Martin, Pohaničová, Jana, Hudáková, Slávka, Husovská, Ľudmila. Slávne kúpele Slovenska [textový dokument (print)] . 1. vyd. Praha: Foibos books, 2014. ISBN 978-80-87073-80-3. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. Píše ti architektúra?: Súťaž esejí. Ocenené texty In:Projekt: slovenská architektonická revue: slovak architectural review. Bratislava: Springer Nature. Apress Media, 2018, Roč. 60, č. 1, s. 56-56 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-2180. ISSN (chybné) 0322-9661. ISSN (zrušené) 0555-4497. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. Kamenné námestie v Bratislave In:Kamenné námestie. Polyfunkčný objekt: Zborník ateliérových prác 2014/2015. Bratislava: Slovenská technická univerzita v Bratislave, 2015, s. 8-13. ISBN 978-80-227-4365-5. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin, Dilhoffová, Rea. Píše ti architektúra? In:Projekt: slovenská architektonická revue: slovak architectural review. Bratislava: Springer Nature. Apress Media, 2015, Roč. 57, č. 4, s. 120-120 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-2180. ISSN (chybné) 0322-9661. ISSN (zrušené) 0555-4497. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. Festival v Soho In:Arch: o architektúre a inej kultúre: odborný mienkotvorný časopis. Bratislava: Nakladateľství FORUM, 2016, Roč. 21, č. 12, s. 31-33 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-3268. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. M ako industriál In: Arch: o architektúre a inej kultúre: odborný mienkotvorný časopis. Bratislava: Nakladateľství FORUM, 2018, Roč. 23, č. 12, s. 46-48 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-3268. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. Pretrvávajú hodnoty prvorepublikovej architektúry [elektronický dokument] In:ASB: Architektúra. Stavebníctvo. Biznis. Bratislava: Jaga group, 2018, Roč. 25, č. 11, s. 11-12 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-1230. ISSN (online) 1214-7486. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. EXPO 67 v Bratislave In:Designum: časopis o dizajne. Bratislava: Slovenské

centrum dizajnu, 2018, Roč. 24, č. 2, s. 60-69 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-034X. [slovenčina]

Duchová, Zuzana, Zaiček, Martin, Dilhoffová, Rea. Sloboda nie je pamätník In:Arch: o architektúre a inej kultúre: odborný mienkotvorný časopis. Bratislava: Nakladateľství FORUM, 2022, Roč. 27, č. leto, s. 68-73 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-3268. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. Chata s lodžiou/lodžia v chate In:Arch: o architektúre a inej kultúre: odborný mienkotvorný časopis. Bratislava: Nakladateľství FORUM, 2016, Roč. 21, č. 7, s. 36-39 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1335-3268. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. Architektúra Tbilisi vo vibrácii posledných dekád In:Alfa spectra FA STU, 2015, Roč. 20, č. 4, s. 57-59. ISSN 1135-2679. [slovenčina]

Bartošová, Nina, Zaiček, Martin. Písanie o architektúre In: Informačné listy FA STU Bratislava. Bratislava: Slovenská technická univerzita v Bratislave. Fakulta architektúry, 2015, Roč. 22, s. 13-13 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 1337-2475. [slovenčina]

Zaiček, Martin. Pomalé prebúdzanie zdravotníckej výstavby - urgentný príjem v Bojniciach In: Projekt: slovenská architektonická revue: slovak architectural review. Bratislava: Springer Nature. Apress Media, 2022, Roč. 64, č. 2, s. 55-63 [tlačaná forma]. ISSN 0555-4497. [slovenčina]